
From: Johnson, Aaron 
Sent: 8/25/2014 9:51:39 PM 
To: Horner, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC) 
Cc: Campbell, Michael (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: drinks? 

11th could work. Crazy week for me on home front with L having events three nights but think 
this is one she got a babysitter for. Let me check. 

On Aug 25, 2014, at 9:17 PM, "Horner, Trina" <TNHc@,pge.com> wrote: 

Mike and I talked about getting together to celebration Aaron's new role. Looks 
like the first time Aaron and I both free up in the after-work timeframe is 
September 8th or 11th. Does either of those days work for you guys (I only 
calendar-stalked Aaron - didn't actually check w/ Toy). 

Trina 
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